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& CONGRESSIONAL
; CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

Bery! Anthony. Jr . AR
Chairman

October 21, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

The Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("DCCC")
files this complaint charging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA" or the "Act"), 2 U.S.C.
Sections 431 et seg., and related requlations of the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. Sections 100.1 et seq., by
Lon Williams and Williams Congress '88 (the "Committee")
(referred to collectively hereafter as "Respondents").

Respondents have violated the Act by accepting contributions
in excess of the appropriate limitation. On the pre-primary
election report filed by the Committee on February 23, 1988, the
Committee shows the receipt of a contribution from Jere Thompson,
2828 N. Haskell, Dallas, Texas 75204, of $1,000.00. The report
indicates that the receipt of the contribution was for the
primary election to be held on March 8, 1988.

On the next report filed by the Committee, the first quarter
report, the Committee shows an additional contribution from Jere
Thompson, at the same address, with the same cccupation and
employer. The contribution was received on March 30, 1988, after
the date of the primary election, in the amount of $1,000.00.

The report, however, indicates again that the contribution was
received in connection with the primary election.

This means that Jere Thompson contributed $2,000.00 toward
the primary election campaign of Lon Williams, an amount
$1,000.00 in excess of the contribution limits available for an
individual in connection with each election. 2 U.S.C. Section
441la(a).

On subsequent reports, there is no indication that this
contribution has been "redesignated" by Mr. Thompson for the
general election. According to the Commission requlations, a
contribution which would cause the contributor to exceed the
appropriate contribution limits may be redesignated by the
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contributor in writing within 60 days. 11 C.F.R. Section
"110.1(b)(5).

Even if the Committee has obtained a redesignation of the
contribution, the fact of the redesignation would have been
inadequately reported on the FEC reports filed by the Committee.
The FEC requires that the Committee indicate on the initial
report of the contribution that a redesignation has been
requested. Furthermore, once the redesignation is received, the
report covering the period during which the Committee receives
the redesignation must also contain an indication of the
redesignation. None of this has occurred in this case.

On the same report, the first quarter report, the Committee
reported several other contributions as being received after the
date of the primary (March 8, 1988), but received for the primary
election. There is no indication on the report that these
contributions were received for debt retirement purposes.

The FEC regulations require that if a redesignation is not
received within the requisite 60-day period, the contribution
must be refunded. ee Explanation and Justification for FE
Regulation Section 110.1(b)(5). The Commission must require the
Committee to refund the $1,000.00 excessive contribution it
received from Jere Thompson so that the Committee may not obtain
undue benefit in connection with its primary election campaign by
accepting excessive contributions from individuals.

DCCC requests that the FEC conduct their investigation
promptly and enter into conciliation with Respondents to remedy
the past violations and to ensure that no further violations
occur.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWO%;,TO BEFORE ME

this \g/é day of

ey, /QJZZ

~ Notary Public

L€1/ . 1988.

My Commission Expires:

Wion A. Smith, Jr.
Notary Pubic, District of Colwmbia
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463 October 26, 1988
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PFary ¥aigar, Treasurer
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you notify the Lommisszion in writing that you wish the matter to
be made publ:ic.
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Washington, D.C. 20463 . E
EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT s%lTIv
MUR: 2738
COMPLAINANTS: Richard M. Bates on behalf of the

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee

RESPONDENTS : Williams-Congress '88 and Gary Keiser,
as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A complaint was received from Richard M. Bates, on behalf of
the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee. The complaint
alleges that Williams-Congress '88 (the "Committee") violated the
Act by accepting contributions in excess of the limitations set
forth in the Act. Complainant specifically identifies one
contributor who gave two (2) $1,000 contributions which were both
designated for the primary election. Additionally, Complainant
alleges that there were several other contributions received
after the primary election which were reported as contributions
for the primary election and not reported as being contributions
received for debt retirement purposes.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no political committee can
knowingly accept a contribution in violation of any limitation
imposed on contributions and expenditures. If a committee
receives a contribution which does not appear to be excessive on

its face, but which exceeds the contribution limits when

aggregated with other contributions from the same contributor,
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the treasurer may deposit such contribution into a campaign

depository and has sixty (60) days to request redesignation or

reattribution from the contributor. 1If redesignation or
reattribution is not obtained, the treasurer must refund the
contribution. See 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b) (3).

The Respondent committee is a pvolitical committee registered
with the Federal Election Commission. If the Committee did

accept $2,000 for the primary election from the contributor

identified in the Complaint and did not redesignate the second
$1,000 contribution within sixty (60) days or refund thereafter,
then the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(h) (3) (i), a contribution
designated in writing for a particular election, but made after
that election, shall be made only to the extent that the
contribution does not exceed the net debts outstanding from such
election. 1If such contribution exceeds the net debts
outstanding, the committee must return or deposit the
contribution within ten (10) days; and if deposited, must either
refund, redesignate or reattribute the contribution .ithin sixty
(60) days.

Complainant alleges that the Committee received
contributions for the primary election after the election and did
not indicate that these contributions were for debt retirement
purposes. This assumes a reporting violation in that the

Committee had to indicate on its reports that these contributions
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were for debt retirement purposes. However, the violation, if
one exists, is 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for accepting excessive
contributions if it did not have any debts to retire after the
primary election and not having reattributed, redesignated or
refunded these contributions pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(b) (3) (i) .

The information contained in the complaint is insufficient
to determine whether there is reason to believe that these
allegations are correct. Therefore, this Office believes it is
necessary to wait for Respondents' reply to the complaint before
making recommendations to the Commission regarding this matter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

y —
/& AD TR By: (\A a4

Date Lolts G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Staff Assigned: Sandie Dunham




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

R
.
FROM: JNpLMARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADS%?JW

DATE: OCTOBER 31, 1988
SUBJECT: MUR 2738
0 FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED OCTOBER 28, 1988
(o2
Ng
- The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 3:11 p.m. on Friday, October 28,
N 1988 and circulated to the Commissin on a Z4-hour
no-objection basis at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, October 28,
" 1988.
(en]
- There were no objections to the report.
-
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November 10, 1988
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Mr. Lawrence M. Noble -
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Sﬁ:h

I am writing in response to your letter dated October 26, 1988 and
received by me on November 1, 1988 informing me that you have received
a complaint (MUR 2738) which alleges that Williams Congress '88, and
myself as treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Flection Campaign Act of 1971.

Our April 15 Quarterly Report shows a receipt of $1,000 from Jere

Thompson designated as "Primary". The complaint alleges this to be an
illegal contribution as we had already reported a $1,000 primary
contribution from Jere Thompson. Our detail records show that this

second contribution was identified as being for the general election.
Therefore, the contribution was legal, but the report was incorrect. We
filed an amended report (copy attached) on October 27, 1988 reflecting
this correction.

The complaint also notes that the April 15 Quarterly Report includes
several recelip:ts which were received after the date of the primary
election {(March 8) but were designated "Primary". Acceptance of these
receipts (tctasling $3,600) was proper as schedule D of the report
reflects primary debts of $54,787.68.

, we nereby reserve our right to be represented by counsel, but
10t ye: selected such counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 214/979-1749.

Very truly yours,

f /
/v(-/‘/( “ K(w) //
//

AN

Gary Keeser
Treasurer




‘endment No. 1

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in ful)
i Williams Congress ‘88
ADDRESS (number and street) || Check N difierent than previously reporned. 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
4111 K. Central Expressway, Suite 203 125067 o
CITY, STATE and 21P CODE STATE/DISTRICT 3. 15 THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?
- .
DQFO. Texas 75204 TX/05 [3 YES D V%)
" 4. TYPE OF REPORT
[ Aer 78 Quanterty Repont [[] Twemn day repon preceding
(Type of Eiucaon)
[J vty 15 Quarterty Report slecion on in the State of
D Octobe* 15 Quarterty Repon D Thirveth day report following the Genera! Election on
[[] January 31 Year End Repont in the State of
D July 31 Mid-Yea' Report (Non-slection Year Only) D Termination Repon
Ttus reporn contans
actvity for E Pnmary Election D Genera! Election [:] Specia! Election D Runo# Election
SUMMARY
s p - e COLUMN A COLUMN B
Cs. Covenng Perod _2 /21 /8 through __ 3/31/073 m’ ‘od Calenda’ Year-to-Date
p§  Ne Contnbutions (othet than loans) L P..: ) ¢ m e . Cem
Lt e
(a) Tota' Contributions (other than loans) (from Lme 11(e)) 6313.00 19,675.51 !
¥ (b Towa Contnbution Refunds (from Line 20(d)} L
?, N
(c) Net Contributions (othe’ than loans) (subtract Line 6(b) from 8(a)) £313.00 12,675.51
"7 Ne:Operanng Expenditures
< (a) Tota' Operating Expenditures (trom Line 17) 24,092.88 45,655.50 |
- (b)  Tota! Otsets to Operating Expendiures (trom Ling 14) . . . . . {
(€)  Ne!Operating Expenditures (subtract Line 7(b) from 7(a)) 24,092.88 45,655.50 \
8 Cash on Hand at Ciose of Reporing Penod (from Ling 27) 12,818.45 For further informstion
contact:
9 Debts anc Ovigations Oweo TO the Commitiee
(hemuze all on Schedule C ana or Schedule D) . :;g.srlsl‘ioﬂcfn:r;fommnssnon
10  Debts anc Obigations Owed BY the Commities Washington. DC 20463
(hemize af on Schedule C andior Scheduie D) . . . . . -1 54,787.68 Tol Free 800-424-9530
[ fa.ruym I have examined this Report and to the bosro!my umbdpc and bele! it is trve, correct Loca) 202-376-3120
ypc or x Name of Treasurer ]
’ Gary Keiser
Sgnature of Treasurer (// s Dabe
/
,J-za/,/}/ﬂ'—wv‘ 10(29( k¥

uo*rE:&mmnnmm.um.ormno&.mwmmmmmmwnumuzu.sc.um.

| FEC FORM 3

(revised 4/87)




ITEMIZE%CEIPTS

Use sspetate schedule(s)

ogory of the
Dn:‘wvh'

for

PAGE

2
FOR LINE NUMBER

OF

Any informetion copied from such Reports and Sutements may not be 10ld or used by eny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commereial
Durpotes, 01Her thah using the name and adaress of sny political committes to solicit contributions from such commitees.

\NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full
Williams Congress ‘88

A Full Neme, Mailing Addreas and 21P Cede Name of Employer Dete (month, Amount of Eech
Kenneth Hughes doy. yesr) Recest th Perog
- |
1919 €reekwood Dr. .
Arlimgton, TX 76006 Self 3/19/88 | 200.00
C 4 Occupetion |
Receiot For. Primary [__J"-G—cn;ol | Businessman |
™ Other (specify) Apgregete Yeer-10-Date > $ 200.00
8 Fuli Name Mailing Address and 21P Code Neme of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Eact
Lester Sotsky day, vesr) Receipt this Periog
$830 Oregon Ave., N.VW. |
Washington, D.C. 20015 (Arnold & Porter . 3/30/88 250.00
Occupation
Receipt For Primary I___]G'""'l . Attorney
Otner (soec ¢y! ! Agoregate Ynme-DD $ 250.00
C Ful' Name Mg iing Addrem and 2P Code . Neme of Employer Dete (month, Amoun: 0! Each
Jere Thompson ‘ day. vesr) Rece.o1 this Perioa
2828 N. Haskell : |
-+ Dallas, TX 7520- . Southland Corp. ' 3/30/88 1000.00
o Occupstion %
Receip: For Primp-y X Genere’ President J
_ Otrner (spec.ty - Agg-egate Yeor-10-Dete > $ 2000.0v
! ‘D Full Name Ma.ling Address and 2P Code Name o/ Employer | Date (month, Amount o Each
I Roger Lammers ) day. vyes) Rece p: 1his Periog
3310 Bluffview '
{ Garland, TX 75043 Self ' 3/30/88  200.00
' Occupstion ‘
M eees for _X Py Geners' Investor |
q Otne: soec /) Aggregate Yesr10-Dote >8 200.00
€ Fu' Neme Mg iing Agdrem 8ang 21P Code Neme of Empioyer : Date (monih, Amou~: of Each
*ﬂ' | f doy. yees’ Rece = 1n5 Periog
T |
Occupstion !
Rece ot For P~y Genera! ;
Ot~e: spec Aggregete Yoo to-Date 3
F Ful hName Mp.ling Address and 21P Cods . Name o! Empioye’ Deate (monih, Amou~t 0! Eacn
I dey. vesr! Rece:pt thiy PerioC
~ Occupetion |
Recept For L Primpry Genera! ' |
jO!N' (specity) Aggregate Year-10-Date $
G Ful' Name Mailing Addrem end 21P Code . Name of Empiover Dete imonth, Amount of Each
i dey. veer) Recent this Perioo
Occupstion
Rece p® For ' Primpry &__S Geners! J

T Other (apecity)

Aggregate Yeer-to- Dﬂ!> $

TOTAL o' Recepts This Page ioptions

AL This Perioc (last page this line number only) .
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r&m ELECTION COMMISSI®M:na: -
999 E Street, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20463

8IFEB 10 P! 2: 55 4 s
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT *‘shusg “ m‘

MUR # 2738

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC October 24, 1988

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS October 26, 1988
STAFF MEMBER Sandra J. Dunham

COMPLAINANTS: Richard M. Bates on behalf of the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee

RESPONDENTS : Williams Congress '88 and Gary Keiser, as
treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) EYE TR SEARION
11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b) (3) (i)

INTERNAL REPORTS FEB 28 1989

CHECKED: Documents on C Index

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On October 25, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel
received a complaint filed by Richard M. Bates, on behalf of the
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee against Williams
Congress '88 and Gary Keiser, as treasurer.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint alleged that Williams Congress '88 (the
"Committee”) and Gary Keiser, as treasurer,l/ violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") by
accepting contributions in excess of the limitations set forth in

Section 44la. Complainant specifically stated that the Committee

1/ Lon Williams did not win his bid for a congressional seat in
the Fifth District of Texas in the 1988 general election. While

he received 39% of the vote, he lost the race to John Bryant who

received 61% of the vote.
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received two (2) $1,000 contributions from Jere Thompson which
were both designated for the primary election. Additionally,
Complainant alleged that there were several other contributions
received after the primary election which were reported as
contributions for the primary election and not reported as being
contributions received for debt retirement purposes.

IXI. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceed $1,000. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no
political committee can knowingly accept a contribution in
violation of any limitation imposed on contributions and
expenditures. On the 1988 Pre-Primary Report filed with the
Commission on February 23, 1988, the Committee shows the receipt
of a $1,000 contribution, designated for the primary election,
from Jere Thompson. On the next report filed with the
Commission, the 1988 April Quarterly Report, the Committee shows
an additional $1,000 contribution from Jere Thompson, which was
also designated for the primary election.

In its response to the complaint, the Committee indicated
that the second $1,000 contribution was incorrectly reported as a
contribution to the primary election. (Attachment I). The
Committee wrote that its "detail records"™ indicated that the
contribution was for the general election and the 1988 april
Quarterly Report's entry of the primary designation was

incorrect. The Committee included a copy of its amended 1988

April Quarterly, filed on October 27, 1988, which corrected the
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designation. However, the Committee did not notarize its
response nor did it provide a copy of its "detail records" nor a
copy of the second $1,000 check to demonstrate that the error was
in the reporting of the contribution only. Consequently, this
Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
the Committee violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(f) by accepting and
reporting $2,000 from Jere Thompson for the primary election.
Pursuant to 11 C.P.R. § 110.1(b) (3) (i), a contribution

designated in writing for a particular election, but made after

that election, shall be made only to the extent that the
contribution does not exceed net debts outstanding from such
election. The Complainant alleged that the Committee accepted
contributions designated for the primary election after March 8,
1988, the date of the primary election. While the Complainant is
correct that the Committee did accept contributions for the
primary election after March 8, the Committee was permitted to
accept these contributions because it reported an outstanding
debt at the time of the primary election. In its response, the
Committee wrote that it had accepted $3,600 (this does not
include the second $1,000 from Jere Thompson) after the primary

2
election because it had $54,787.68 in debts.—/ Therefore, this

2/ The exact total of the debt on March 8, 1988, cannot be
determined from the reports. The Committee's Pre-Primary Report
indicated that as of February 23, 1988, the debt totalled
$38,641.36 (all in loans from the candidate to the Committee) and
the April Quarterly Report filed on April 13, 1988, indicated an
outstanding debt of $54,787.68. Because the primary election
fell between these two reporting periods, the specific amount of
the debt on March 8 cannot be determined. Regardless, the debt
was larger than the amount of contributions accepted after the
primary election.
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Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that the Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b) (3) (i) by
accepting $3,600 in contributions designated for the primary
election after March 8, 1988.

III. RECOMMERDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Williams Congreses '88 and Gary
Keiser, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that Williams Congress '88 and
Gary Keiser, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.1(b) (3) (i).

3. Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Ql/ﬁfrﬁ L_ijmo&M

Lernef]
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463
MEMORANDUM
TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS
&TCOMMISSION SECRETARY
DATE: February 14, 1989
SUBJECT: MUR 2738 - First General Counsel's Report

Signed February 9, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, February 13, 1989 11:00 am

Cbhjection({s) have Lkesen received frcom zhe Commissioner(s)

as irndicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Ellict=

Ccmmissicner Josefiax

Ccmmilissioner McDcrald

Commissicner McGarry

Commissioner Thcmas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesdayv, February 28, 1989 10 AM

Please notify us who will rapresent vour Division betfore the

Commission on this matter.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS
COMMISSION SECRETARY
DATE: FEBRUARY 14, 1989
SUBJECT: MUR 2738 - First General Counsel's Report
Signed February 9, 1989
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Thomas'

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20463 ‘

DATE & TIME TRAMSMITTED: MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 1989 11:00

~ COMMISSIONER: AIKENS, ELLIOTT, JOSEPIAK, McDONALD, McGARRIIRIDNES:

AETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY BY WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 1989 11:00

SUBJECT: MUR 2738 - PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED FEBRUARY 9, 1989
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" (V) I approve the recommendation '_ %
< ( ) I object to the recommendation
o
< COMMENTS: G C f,,/M > L sgh it oo massaiy.
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A DEPINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED.

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY.
PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE m'rm SHOWN ABOVE.

DATE: 2/ly e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION i
WASHINGTON D (20463 SEEALY T‘VE

February 15, 1989

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission EEE},//”

FROM: Lois G. Lerne
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 2738 - Report circulated on February 13, 1989

It has come to our attention that the Factual and Legal
Analysis in MUR 2738 was inadvertently omitted from the
First General Counsel's Report submitted to the Commission
on February 13, 1989. Please add the attached document

to that report.

Attachment
Factual and Legal Analysis




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Williams Congress '88 and MUR 2738
Gary Keiser, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, reccrding secretary for the

ession of February 28,

mn
b

0

Federal Election Commission =xecutive

D
1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

~ of 6-0 to reject the recommendations contairned 1n the General
i Counsel's report dated February 9, 1989, znd instead take the
Ny following actions in MUk 27328:
r 1. Find reascn <2 Loltewve tat willLams
— Congress '88 zni lary Xeils2r, 0 Lreasurer,
- viclatad 1L ZT.T.RL 03 104.140) .
<

2. Close the f:l2

Commiss.cners L1x=ns, Zo_..ohn, Jo= L , MeBori.ag,
= McCGarry, and Thomas oo siirmat i Yosn2e dSCtzion

........




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D ¢ 204638

March 16, 1989

Gary Keiser, Treasurer
Williams Congress '88

4111 North Central Expressway
Suite 203

Dallas, Texas 75219

RE: MUR 2738

Williams Congress '88 and

Gary Keiser, as treasurer
Dear Mr. Keiser:

On February 28, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Williams Congress '88 (the "Committee™)
and you, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission also determined to take no further action and closed
the file. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis
for the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that checking off the wrong
election on the financial disclosure reports appears to be a
violation of 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). You should take immediate
steps to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's
Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra J. Dunham,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
Sincerely,
\

| A
éﬁng;v3?7MigonaléA/bith;//

Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DO 20idn

March 16, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard M. Bates, Executive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street

Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2738

Dear Mr. Bates:

This is in reference to the éomplaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on October 21, 1988, concerning
Williams Congress '88 and Gary Keiser, as treasurer.

Based on that complaint, on February 28, 1989, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe Williams
Congress '88 and Gary Keiser, as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.14(d) of the Commission's Regulations. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action against the Committee and
closed the file in this matter. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial
review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8). T

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra J. Dunham,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counszﬁ

By: Lois G.' Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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